
From: Cristina Guerrero
To: Susan Moss
Date: 8/17/2007 8:38:38 AM
Subject: Fwd: FW: See attached projections for Columbia County Schools

>>> "Cort, Katherine A" <Katherine.Cort@pnl.gov> 08/16/2007 4:52 PM >>>
Christina,

I'm forwarding the e-mail from Pam Zgutowicz that provided me with
information on Columbia County School statistics (she didn't include a
message in the e-mail - just an attached spreadsheet).  I also asked Bev
Miller and Mike Sackschewsky about the hearing files and whether or not
they will have ADAMS numbers.  Their responses are below, FYI:

From: Sackschewsky, Michael R 
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2007 11:17 AM
To: Miller, Beverly M; Cort, Katherine A
Cc: Leigh, Kimberly D
Subject: RE: ADAMS numbers

Katie - if they have still not found the e-mails at HQ, then resend them
to Christina now so that she can get it into ADAMS - even if it has been
entered once, if they can't find it, it isn't doing anyone any good.  As
for the pwersonal communication - it sounds like it is up to Dan to
figure out how to best document the conversation.

Mike

 
_____________________________________________
From: Miller, Beverly M 
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2007 9:03 AM
To: Cort, Katherine A
Cc: Leigh, Kimberly D; Sackschewsky, Michael R
Subject: FW: ADAMS numbers

We sent the "hearing file update emails" on to Sue Gulley to batch and
send to Mark Notich for the "hearing file", but emails that were sent as
specific references we sent to Laura to get an ADAMS number for to use
in the document.  I'm guessing we didn't realize you were planning to
use it for a reference and sent it on to Sue for batching.  If Mark
batched the hearing file items and put them in ADAMS, perhaps we can use
that number, otherwise, we may need to send those emails separately to
Christina or Laura to get an ADAMS number for them directly.

________________________________

From: Zgutowicz, Pam [mailto:pamz@ccboe.net] 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 10:32 AM
To: Cort, Katherine A
Subject: See attached projections for Columbia County Schools
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